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September 3, 2019

TO: ALL BIDDERS UNDER INVITATION TO BID (ITB) NO. 19-101124 

FROM: Department of Purchasing and Contracting, DeKalb County, Georgia 

For additional information, go to:   http://yourdekalb.com/purchasing/index.html 

SUBJECT:  ITB NO.19-101124, “Hugh Howell Road Sidewalks from Lawrenceville Highway 

 to Tucker Industrial Road” is hereby modified as follows: 

A. We have received questions pertaining to this ITB.  The questions and their resulting 
answers appear below:

1. Question.  The project is a utility need and construction, why do we need general 
contractor license? And since its DGOT tailored project will the Prequalified or 
Qualified letter from GDOT be enough? Will Utility Contractor License be sufficient 
for the contractor to bid on the project?

Answer.  The general contractors license is not required for this project. No, this is not 
a GDOT funded project.  Yes the Utility Contractor License is sufficient.

2. Question.   Is testing required on this project? If yes who pays to the testing?

Answer.     Yes, any testing required will be paid for separately by the County.

3. Question.  When is this project going to be awarded?

Answer.    A specific date has not been identified; however, an award will be made 
upon approval of the DeKalb County Board of Commissioner (BOC).

4. Question.  Can we write 10% bid bond instead of stating the dollar amount?

Answer.    Follow the directions of the ITB found on pages 23 thru 28.

B. DELETE  “Bidder’s Unit Price Form”, page 24 in its entirety and REPLACE with the 
attached Revised Bidder’s Unit Price Form.

C. DELETE   the “Summary of Quantities”, page C4.0, of the Plan Drawings and Technical 
Specifications in its entirety and REPLACE with the attached Revised Summary of 
Quantities, page C4.0.

D. All other conditions remain in full force and effect.

http://yourdekalb.com/purchasing/index.html
http://yourdekalb.com/purchasing/index.html
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E. It is the responsibility of each Responder to ensure that he/she is aware of all

Addenda issued under this ITB.  You may call the agent @ 404-371-4943 before the

proposals are due to confirm the number of addenda issued.

F. All responders under this Invitation to Bid must acknowledge receipt of this

Addendum included in their response only.

 _______________________________________ 

Brenda H. Redus, Senior Procurement Agent 

Department of Purchasing and Contracting 
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ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

 

 

The above Addendum No. 1 is hereby acknowledged: 

 

 

 

_______________________________      __________________________________ 

Company Name      Signature & Title 

 

 

 

 

DR:bhr 
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REVISED BIDDER’S UNIT PRICE FORM 

 

 

 
 

 

 

TOTAL BID: 

 

_____________________________________ $____________________ 
(State in words on the above line)     (In figures) 

 

 

 

 

 

ITEM NO. DESCRIPTION
APPROX 

QTY
UNITS

UNIT 

PRICE
AMOUNT

ROADWAY ITEMS

150-1000 TRAFFIC CONTROL LS 1

163-0232 TEMPORARY GRASSING AC 0.21

163-0240 MULCH TN 1

163-0300 CONSTRUCT, MAINTAIN, REMOVE CONSTRUCTION EXIT EA 2

163-0550 CONSTRUCT, MAINTAIN AND REMOVE INLET SEDIMENT TRAP EA 7

171-0030 CONSTRUCT, MAINTAIN, REMOVE TEMPORARY SILT FENCE, TYPE S LF 520

210-0100 GRADING COMPLETE LS 1

310-1101 GR AGGR BASE CRS, INCL MATL TN 311

402-3103 RECYCLED ASPH CONC 9.5 MM SUPERPAVE, TYPE II, GP 2 ONLY, INCL BITUM MATL & H LIME TN 40

402-3190 RECYCLED ASPH CONC 19 MM SUPERPAVE, GP 1 OR 2, INCL BITUM MATL & H LIME TN 75

413-1000 BITUM TACK COAT GAL 280

441-0104 CONC SIDEWALK, 4 IN SY 1103

441-0106 CONC SIDEWALK, 6IN SY 20

444-1000 SAWED JOINTS IN EXIST PAVEMENTS - PCC LF 850

500-3900 CLASS B CONCRETE, INCL REINF STEEL CY 3

515-2015 GALV STEEL PIPE HANDRAIL - 42 IN HIGH LF 10

611-5551 RESET SIGN EA 2

611-8050 ADJUST MANHOLE TO GRADE EA 1

636-1033 HIGHWAY SIGNS, TP1 MATL, REFL SHEETING, TP 9 SF 12.5

636-2080 GALV STEEL POSTS, TP 8 LF 26

653-1704 THERMOPLASTIC SOLID TRAF STRIPE, 24 IN, WHITE LF 15

653-1804 THERMOPLASTIC SOLID TRAF STRIPE, 8 IN, WHITE LF 285

700-0200 GRASSING COMPLETE LS 1

700-9300 SOD SY 250

SUB-TOTAL  ROADWAY COST

WORK ALLOWANCE EA 1 10,000.00 10,000.00

CONSTRUCTION TOTAL

BID FOR CONSTRUCTION INVITATION TO BID NO. 

Sidewalk Improvements at South Side of SR 236 / Hugh Howell Road



 

 

 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 

5 

 

 

 

REVISED SUMMARY OF QUANTITIES SHEET page C4.0 

(See Attachment) 
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